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    Windmill Lane area 

 

 

1668, 20th May   Windmill Close       13 acres 

   Halfpenny Mead      8 acres 

   Heale Mead            3 acres 

   Windmill Green       1 acre         (total 25 acres) 

 Sold by John Carne and Blanche Carne to Thomas Carne of Cowbridge for £540   

                               D/D E/38 xix 

 

 

1781 Windmill Farm  -  Rev. John Carne owned; Dr Walton tenant 

 

1791   Mr Franklen of Llisworney, Windmill farm                   D/D C E/1 

 

1859    David Williams of Carne Row – land at Windmill Hill           Register of electors 

 

1926  Vivian Sedgley Gwyn, solicitor, Trem y glyn                     Kelly’s directory 

 

(Next door house - see 1928 plan for W. T. Gwyn’s property) 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Sources/references :  D/D = deeds in Glamorgan Record Office    


